

Suggested Changes to the Draft 2030 Growth Vision Plan

March 31, 2009

1. Actions for Vision 6. Expanded Parks and Recreation

Action 6.2: Develop and support park and recreation master plans for the Towns of Spring Lake, Hope Mills, and ~~Stedman~~ **Eastover**. Continue to support the Falcon and Wade Master Plan. (Page 24)

Action 6.3: Prepare a ~~greenways and trails~~ **Fayetteville/Cumberland Parks and Greenways Master Plan** for the entire county. Make a Cape Fear River Corridor Conservation and Development Plan a central feature of the master plan, ***with all affected municipalities, including the Towns of Eastover, Godwin, Linden and Wade***. Develop major feeders from Rockfish, Locks Creek, Little River, the South River, etc. Develop methods and mechanisms to preserve and protect natural and man-made corridors for future pedestrian and boating use. Develop guidelines and design standards for pedestrian and boating trails. (Page 24)

Action 6.11: Develop new neighborhood parks in the Towns of Godwin and Linden ***and Eastover***. These parks to include playground units, swings, benches/trash receptacles, walking trail, and picnic shelter. (Page 24)

2. POLICIES FOR VISION 9. COMPATIBLE COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT

Policy 9.1: ~~Taxpayer investment in major roadways shall be protected by prohibiting uncontrolled strip development along the area's important traffic moving arteries.~~ ***Promote policies that address the expansion of strip commercial areas with respect to landscaping, access and buffering.*** Beyond traffic considerations, the quality of development adjoining the area's travel corridors should have a positive influence on community image, appearance and economic development. (Page 31)

Policy 9.2: Local governments ~~shall~~ ***should avoid be cautious of*** rezoning residentially zoned land to commercial zoning solely because it adjoins a major highway or street. Proper design and/or buffering has shown that land tracts adjoining major streets can be properly developed for residential use. (Page 32)

3. POLICIES FOR VISION 10. COMMUNITY APPEARANCE AND IMAGE

Policy 10.13: ~~Clear-cutting of trees (except those grown for timber) shall not be permitted without advance notice and just cause.~~ Those proposing the removal of trees shall demonstrate a good faith effort to incorporate existing trees into their site designs. Incentives and disincentives may be used to encourage appropriate site development. (Page 35)

4. POLICIES FOR VISION 11. A HEALTHY, SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT

Policy 11.7: Local governments may employ ~~a combination of incentives and disincentives to protect existing trees and/or require the replacement of trees removed for development.~~ ***in combination with the landscape ordinance.*** (Page 38)

Policy 11.11: Development activities in the 100-year floodplain shall be carefully controlled. ~~If development must occur, low intensity uses such as open space, recreation and adequately buffered agricultural activities shall be preferred.~~ (Page 38)

5. Actions for Vision 11. A Healthy Sustainable Environment

Action 11.3: Prepare a countywide comprehensive drainage and flood management plan, including public and private actions in support of plan implementation–, ***with all municipalities with environmentally sensitive areas.*** Prepare sub-area plans as a follow-on activity to identify specific actions needed by area of the county–, ***with special attention to and involvement of municipalities with environmentally sensitive areas.*** Seek ways to maintain drainage districts created by past actions. (Page 39)

Action 11.4: ~~Develop ordinances and regulations~~ ***Support policies*** for improving and maintaining the stormwater drainage system throughout the county–, ***with special attention to and involvement of municipalities with environmentally sensitive areas.*** Require newly created drainage systems or drainage districts, whether public or private, to have a permanent mechanism in place for the on-going maintenance of such systems or districts. (Page 39)

6. POLICIES FOR VISION 13. THE CAPE FEAR RIVER, A REGIONAL ASSET

Policy 13.2: A Cape Fear River corridor conservation and development plan shall be prepared and periodically updated setting forth priority goals and objectives as well as development standards. The River Corridor Plan should be developed, adopted and implemented by ***all*** the jurisdictions that are, or could be, geographically connected to the river. (Page 43)

7. Actions for Vision 13. The Cape Fear River, A Regional Asset

Action 13.1: Establish a Cape Fear River Corridor Oversight Group, appointed by ***all*** the local government jurisdictions that are, or could be, geographically connected to the River. Allow for some flexibility in appointing the group. (Page 43)

Action 13.2: Charge the Oversight Group with preparing a Cape Fear River Corridor Conservation and Development Plan, to be adopted and implemented by ***all*** the jurisdictions that are, or could be, geographically connected to the River or its tributaries. (Page 43)

8. 2030 Plan Growth Strategy Map Language Change

Rural Areas - eliminate the following sentence: ~~Generally, public funds should not be used for planning, programming or installing urban services in these areas that would promote more intensive development.~~ (Page 54)

Conservation Areas - Conservation Areas provide for the long-term management and protection of significant, limited, or irreplaceable natural areas. (e.g. ~~100-year floodplain~~, riparian buffers along streams, Natural Heritage Areas...) (Page 54)

Note:

1. Strikeout means to eliminate
2. Bolded Italicized means additional wording